@ Outlook

FW: Price Adjustment Notification

From Demoss, Garrett <gdemoss@hvinc.gov>
Date Fri 6/20/2025 1:52 PM
To Hickey, Logan <lhickey@hvinc.gov>

Cc  Steurer, Adam <asteurer@hvinc.gov>

U 1 attachment (324 KB)
2025 Price Adjustment Letter_Hendersonville.pdf;

Logan,

Based on the price adjustment each tote will be $4,325.00 and we can assume that we will need 10
total. The P.O should be $43,250.00

Thanks Garrett!

From: Christopher Luke <cluke@polydyneinc.com>
Sent: Friday, June 6, 2025 10:17 AM

To: Demoss, Garrett <gdemoss@hvinc.gov>

Cc: Miller, Kirk <kmiller@hvinc.gov>

Subject: Price Adjustment Notification

Be Advised: This email originated from outside of the Hendersonville network. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Mr. Demoss,

We are writing to inform you of a necessary price adjustment that will take effect on July 1st. Due to
current market conditions and operational factors detailed in the attached letter from our Vice President,
Polydyne will be implementing a 5% price increase across our product line.

This adjustment will change your current pricing from $1.65 to $1.73 per pound. We understand that any
price change requires planning on your part, and we wanted to provide you with advance notice to
facilitate your budgeting process.

We have enclosed a comprehensive letter from our Vice President that outlines the specific
circumstances that have necessitated this adjustment. We believe this transparency will help you
understand the rationale behind this decision.

We value our partnership and remain committed to providing you with the highest quality products and
service. Should you have any questions regarding this price adjustment or wish to discuss how we can
continue to support your business needs, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Thank you for your continued business and understanding



Regards,

Chris Luke
Technical Sales Rep.

SNF

RESPONSIBLE CHEMISTRY

Polydyne Inc.
CP: 570-550-4162
cluke@polydyneinc.com

Customer Service: 800-848-7659



